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					    		 NOTICE


Dear Representative					          				 January 23, 2023

When taking your oath of office, you were sworn to defend and uphold the Constitution of the United States of America and New Mexico.

Your policies have only made NM a safe haven for criminals, and the government continues to try and legislate unconstitutional laws that endanger me and my family, and the families of all New Mexicans.   Let me be clear, I will hold you responsible for any and all damages done to me, my family, and our property.  We have already been assaulted at a government voting area by government employees and citizens, the police report was dismissed, the Bernalillo County Clerks Office ignored our report of assault, and the AG and Secretary of State dismissed our assault complaint.  My vehicle that was stolen was never investigated or found, the individuals that broke into our vehicles was never found even though video and pictures of the perpetrators were taken.  You have violated property rights, the Constitution,  EUA and Americans with Disability Act, FDA, and IDEA laws with mitigated measures concerning the so called orchestrated pandemic.  

Below are case laws that explain that the Constitution is the law of the land, and those government officials that violate the law or make law that are repugnant to the Constitution are not to be followed or adhered.  The laws also state that those government officials are to be removed from office with a fine and confinement.  The decisions also state that such laws carry no weight, are void and are an act of TREASON.

The Constitution was put in place to prevent Government oversight.  The right to protect oneself, property rights such as informed consent are rights given by our Creator.  You do not have the right to tax or relieve the American people of those God given rights.

Moreover, we know the second amendment was to keep the government in check to prevent tyranny, as the colonist fought to defend liberty and freedom. It is not difficult to see where the NM State government is leaning as red flag laws were passed last legislative meeting and new laws violating the second amendment are on the table this meeting.

Additionally, as we are being  invaded by illegals, it is prudent that all Americans are prepared to defend our State and Country.  One may ask, why would NM government officials be so eager to prevent its citizens from defending their homes, families, and country?  Maybe they are colluding with another government.  I would hope not.  Treasonous acts are unforgivable.

Suggestion.  Maybe if the legislature would develop a law that would discourage criminal activity, such as eliminating catch and release, and maybe pursue criminal activity within the State government with consequences.  It is clear to see that criminals do not abide by laws made as several homes were recently shot by a former felon.

 The bills on the floor concerning the second amendment violate the Constitution.  All those that support such a bill will be supporting such a treasonous act. Those violating Constitution Law can be held responsible in their personal capacity: I will be pursing lawsuits accordingly under USC 42 Statute 1983 Deprivation of Rights for all those individuals voting against the second amendment to the Constitution.

	I will claim that Defendants conspired to deprive Complainants’ property of their inherent right to freedom from indenturement and slavery, and thereby injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate Complainants’ property in the free exercise of their rights which are secured to them by the 13th Amendment to the Constitution for the United States of America  Therefore, Defendants violated 18 U.S. Code § 241.
	I will claim that Defendants conspired to deprive Complainants’ property of their life, liberty, or their rights and their money, and the right to bare arms, which are their property, without due process of law, and thereby injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate Plaintiffs in the free exercise of their rights which are secured to them by the 5th Amendment, and § 1 of the 14th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America, as well as the violation of the second Amendment. Therefore, Defendants violated 18 U.S. Code § 241,Conspiracy against rights.

The fourth federal law, 18 U.S.C. 1918 provides penalties for violation of oath office described in 5 U.S.C. 7311 which include: (1) removal from office and; (2) confinement or a fine.
Scheuer v. Rhodes, 416 U.S. 232, 94 S. Ct. 1683, 1687 (1974) Note: By law, a judge is a state officer. The judge then acts not as a judge, but as a private individual (in his person). When a judge acts as a trespasser of the law, when a judge does not follow the law, the Judge loses subject-matter jurisdiction and the judges' orders are not voidable, but VOID, and of no legal force or effect. The U.S. Supreme Court stated that "when a state officer acts under a state law in a manner violative of the Federal Constitution, he comes into conflict with the superior authority of that Constitution, and he is in that case stripped of his official or representative character and is subjected in his person to the consequences of his individual conduct. The State has no power to impart to him any immunity from responsibility to the supreme authority of the United States." 

Marbury v. Madison, 5 U.S. (2 Cranch) 137, 180 (1803) "... the particular phraseology of the constitution of the United States confirms and strengthens the principle, supposed to be essential to all written constitutions, that a law repugnant to the constitution is void, and that courts,as well as other departments, are bound by that instrument." "In declaring what shall be the supreme law of the land, the Constitution itself is first mentioned; and not the laws of the United States generally, but those only which shall be made in pursuance of the Constitution, have that rank". "All law (rules and practices) which are repugnant to the Constitution are VOID". Since the 14th Amendment to the Constitution states "NO State (Jurisdiction) shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the rights, privileges, or immunities of citizens of the United States nor deprive any citizens of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law, ... or equal protection under the law", this renders judicial immunity unconstitutional.

Cooper v. Aaron, 358 U.S. 1, 78 S. Ct. 1401 (1958) Note: Any judge who does not comply with his oath to the Constitution of the United States wars against that Constitution and engages in acts in violation of the supreme law of the land. The judge is engaged in acts of treason. The U.S. Supreme Court has stated that "no state legislator or executive or judicial officer can war against the Constitution without violating his undertaking to support it". See also In Re Sawyer, 124 U.S. 200 (188); U.S. v. Will, 449 U.S. 200, 216, 101 S. Ct. 471, 66 L. Ed. 2d 392, 406 (1980); Cohens v. Virginia, 19 U.S. (6 Wheat) 264, 404, 5 L. Ed 257 (1821).

Norton v. Shelby County , 118 U.S. 425 p. 442 "An unconstitutional act is not law; it confers no rights; it imposes no duties; affords no protection; it creates no office; it is in legal contemplation, as inoperative as though it had never been passed." 

Sherar v. Cullen , 481 F. 2d 946 (1973) "There can be no sanction or penalty imposed upon one because of his exercise of constitutional rights." 

Simmons v. United States , 390 U.S. 377 (1968) "The claim and exercise of a Constitution right cannot be converted into a crime"... "a denial of them would be a denial of due process of law"

Sherer v. Cullen , 481 F 946. We could go on, quoting court decision after court decision, however, the Constitution itself answers our question  Can a government legally put restrictions on the rights of the American people at anytime, for any reason? The answer is found in Article Six of the U.S. Constitution: Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 426, 491; 86 S. Ct. 1603 "Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no 'rule making' or legislation which would abrogate them." 


The consequences of violating the Constitution are as follows:
	1.18 U.S. Code § 241 Conspiracy against rights:
If two or more persons conspire to injure, oppress, threaten, or intimidate any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or District in the free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege secured to him by the Constitution or laws of the United States, or because of his having so exercised the same; or
If two or more persons go in disguise on the highway, or on the premises of another, with intent to prevent or hinder his free exercise or enjoyment of any right or privilege so secured—
They shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and if death results from the acts committed in violation of this section or if such acts include kidnapping or an attempt to kidnap, aggravated sexual abuse or an attempt to commit aggravated sexual abuse, or an attempt to kill, they shall be fined under this title or imprisoned for any term of years or for life, or both, or may be sentenced to death.

Those violating Constitution Law can be held responsible in their personal capacity: 
42 U.S. Code § 1983.Civil action for deprivation of rights
…..Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress, except that in any action brought against a judicial officer for an act or omission taken in such officer’s judicial capacity, injunctive relief shall not be granted unless a declaratory decree was violated or declaratory relief was unavailable. For the purposes of this section, any Act of Congress applicable exclusively to the District of Columbia shall be considered to be a statute of the District of Columbia.



I will be monitoring the voting at this years legislative period.  Your decision and vote of the passing or killing of the unconstitutional bills will dictate my actions.

Concerned New Mexico Citizen

Todd Reed
